Imelda McCarron

From: Conor McCrory

Sent: 26 January 2016 14:39
To: Imelda McCarron
Subject: Re: Activity Query

Thanks Imelda

I think the local community have 'got wind of it' and want to see what is going on. A number of
landowners have been offered money for to sell their land for the plant, and the community know
nothing about it. There was no consultation with them so far.

Thanks again

Conor Mc Crory
Sports Development & Recreation Officer

Fermanagh & Omagh District Council
Directorate of Community, Health & Leisure
The Grange

Mountjoy Road

Omagh

BT79 7BL

Tel: 0300 3031777 ext: 20219
Email: conor.mccrory@fermanaghomaagh.com

From: Imelda McCarron
Sent: 26 January 2016 13:59
To: Conor McCrory

Subject: Fw: Activity Query

Conor,

Please see response to 1 as per call.

Imelda

From: Imelda McCarron
Sent: 21 January 2016 09:31
To: I
Subject: Re: Activity Query

!




Further to your email; the road highlighted yellow on your map is not under Council ownership /
responsibility, however from my understanding it transverses a Right of Way on the North West of the
map. The aforementioned Right of Way has not been asserted but from my knowledge it is used locally.
You will also be aware that the area in question lies within an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

Please note, | can only comment on the knowledge that is available to me. Council cannot be aware of all
activities taking place in the area and | would highly recommend you consult locally with landowners and
communities to find out how they use the land. As Council has no dealing with road abandonment | expect
you have approached Transport NI regarding this.

| trust I have answered your query, however if you have any outstanding queries do come back to me.

Regards
Imelda

From: —
Sent: 14 January 2016 15:39
To: Imelda McCarron

Cc:

Subject: Activity Query

-0 aelda,
I am contacting you regarding are telephone conversation from earlier today.

As discussed, we are hoping you can provide us with some information about a short section of road that we hope
to abandon.

The area s related to a future planning appiication for Dalradian.

For the section that is highlighted in the attached drawing (2015017-SK-002A), we would appreciate if you could
inform us of any activity that you are aware of in this area.

Please note that application in question is not yet public. We would therefore appreciate if the content of our email
is considered confidential until the application is submitted.

If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,



.‘

Community group oppose Greencastle s
goldmining planning b #

Posted: 9:35 am February 10, 2016
By Alan Rodgers

a.rodgers@ulsterherald.com

hen a new (,Ulﬂlﬂulll[\ group

O\’FR 100 people attended a )ublm meeting on Fnca\ muhi W
was set-up to oppose plans for the construction of'a goldmining processing plant in

Greencastle.

The move came as Sinn Féin in West Tvrone expressed its “serious” concerns about the
potential use of cyanide at the facility. which is being proposed by the Dalradian goldmining
company.

A spokesperson for the new community group told the Tyrone Herald people had “very grave
and real fears™ about the construction so close to many homes. lacal schools and the GAA

plaving fields.

The local communities of Greencastle. Rousky and Gortin realise we are now facing the
biggest threat that our community has seen for many generations. one that if it proceeds will




have a devastating impact on the health of those who live in our community, on our homes.
livelihoods, land, animals and water supplies,” they said.

“We are prepared for a long uphill battle with an experienced multi-national company.
However, with community spirit and support at an all time high we feel energised and
committed to the task at hand.

“It is now our intention to make the communities who will be affected aware of our plans and
upcoming awareness events will be organised over the coming days.”

Also speaking following the meeting, West Tyrone MLA, Declan McAleer, said Sinn Féin
were pledging their support for local people opposing the plans.

“People are shocked at the full extent of what is proposed and are frightened about the impact
the plant could have on their health and the environment. There is a growing determination to
resist this,” he said.

“As a local MLA, I share these concerns and I have tabled a question to the Minister of the
Environment which will be discussed in the Assembly next Monday (February 15). I have
also requested a meeting to discuss this issue with him. Along with party colleagues, we will
also be seeking an urgent meeting with Dalradian to outline these concerns and seek answers.

“The most salient response we have received from local people is that they welcome jobs and
investment but are extremely concerned about the proposal to develop a plant using cyanide
in the community.

“Dalradian and the Department of Environment need to provide answers to this community
and we will play our part in making that happen.”

Dalradian have said the use of cyanide is a goldmining industry standard and is one of the
most highly regulated substances in the world.

“Every aspect of its use, transport, storage and destruction is tightly controlled by UK
regulations,” a spokesperson for the company said.

Posted: 9:35 am February 10, 2016



Imelda McCarron

From: Robert Gibson

Sent: 12 February 2016 15:06

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Fwd: Letters from Concerned Residents of the Sperrins
Attachments: Ltr - pdf; Ltr- R

Imelda we need to respond.Please speak to me re responses. Robert

Sent from Outlook Mobile

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Peter Donaghey" <peter.donaghev(@fermanaghomagh.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 11, 2016 at 3:45 AM -0800

Subject: Letters from Concerned Residents of the Sperrins

To: "Robert Gibson" <robert.gibson(@fermanaghomagh.com>

Robert

Please find attached, further correspondence from the concerned residents of the Sperrins in
relation to the proposed Dalradian development and the impact it will have on an old Right of
Way. | suspect that tis is the beginning of what will be a concerted lobbying campaign.

Peter

Peter Donaghey
Member Services Officer
Tel: 0300 303 1777

Ext 20204

Email: peter.donaghey@fermanaghomagh.com




Imelda McCarron

From: Robert Gibson

Sent: 10 February 2016 13:56

To: Imelda McCarron

Subject: Fw: Letter re Rigth of Way in Gortin/Rouskey Area
Attachments: Right of Way G castl.pdf

From: Peter Donaghey

Sent: 10 February 2016 12:11

To: Robert Gibson

Subject: Letter re Rigth of Way in Gortin/Rouskey Area

Robert

Attached is a lettér which the Chairman received in relation to a Right of Way in the vicinity of the
proposed Dalradian Gold Mine operation. | have also forwarded a copy to Alison from a planning
perspective.

The Chairman would welcome your advice on how best to respond or do you feel that this would
be best left to the Officers of the Council to deal with.

I am, in the interim, drafting a response simply acknowledgement receipt of the letter and that
a reply be forthcoming in due course.

Many thanks

Peter

Peter Donaghey
Member Services Officer

Tel: 0300 303 1777
Ext 20204

Email: peter.donaghey@fermanaghomagh.com



~U

1% February 2016

Councillor Thomas O’Reilly

c/o Enniskillen Townhall

2 Townhall Street

Enniskillen

County Fermanagh BT74 78A

Dear Councillor O’Reilly

I'am writing to you as Chair of the new Fermanagh Omagh Council to express my deep concern at the potential planning

application by Dalradian Gold mining to develop a processing plant on Crockanboy hill on the Green Road that connects
Greencastle to Rousky.

The plant appears to be located right on top of the Green Road which has been used by the local community for
walking, running and hiking for over 40 years as 2 PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. If such a3 development was to take place, it
would have s significant impact on community cohesion and the health and well-being of people in both Greencastle
and Rousky. We are therefore calling on vou to instruct your staff in the Council to begin the process of asserting this
right of way as a matter of urgency under “The Access to the Countryside (Northern Ireland) Order 1983” in order to
orotect it.

“he Outdoor Recreation Action Plan that was developed for the Sperrins by Outdoor Recreation N and is updated and
nanaged by the local outdoor recreation farum has highlighted the need to make this route more accessible for walkers
nd cyclists through developing a clear connection on existing green lanes to Rousky, improved signage and some trail
emedial works. [t was not anticipated that we would have to campaign to keep this open.

m therefore calling on you to act NOW to deliver adequate protection measures for the Sperrin AONB, and to stop
e industrialisation of these wonderful uplands and support communities trying to deliver on sustainable development
the area, through tourism, recreation and enhancement of biodiversity and heritage.

T absolutely not against development but it must be done SENSITIVELY and sustainably. This proposal is the complete
Josite of that and will be a major travesty if allowed to be furthered on the South side of the Sperrins. The areais
3 of significant historical and environmental importance.

ok forward to your response to this.

rs sincerely




From:

Date: Thu. Feb 18. 2016 at 3:01 AM -0800

Subject: Request

To: "Brendan Hegarty" <brendan.hegartvia fermanachomach.com>

Dear Brendan

My name is and [ am a member of a concerned residents group who have been
formed in light of the plans recently revealed by Dalradian Gold Resources PLC o develop a
toxic processing plant and waste dump in our local community.

[ am writing to vou to ask if vou can take a request forward to the F ermanagh Omagh Disuict
Council seeking permission to come to the council or if appropriate, a special committee so that
members from our group can deliver a presentation outlining the very real and grave concerns
that exist within our community in light of this proposal.

[t is our understanding that Dalradian Gold Resources PLC are currently in the pre-consultation
phase of their project, and we are aware that there is a limited timescale on this before a formal
planning application is submitted. We acknowledge and respect the busy schedule of the Couneil,
however, we feel it is important that the Council is made aware of community concerns and we
would greatly appreciate an opportunity to come and speak to vou as soon as is possible and
within the next few weeks if at all possible.

I look forward to hearing from vou and thank vou in advance for vour assistance.

Yours Sincerelv

Vice Chair - Greencastle Rouskey Gortin Concerned Community.




Dear

Re: Green Road - Greencastle to Rousky

Thank you for your ietier e EXDressing your CONCerns regarding ths poteniial submission of 2

planning application by Dalradian Gold | Mining

a Planning Application for this preposal having beaen

ihat the Council is not aware of
alt with st

I can coniirm tha
submitiec by Dalr n Gold Mining. If a Plannzna Proposal was submitied it would be de

zdia
Reclor‘ﬁl fevel not

ai Council lsva!,
ay Fermanagh ard Omagh District Council, under the
rolect anc keep open’ public
route, it musi first be
ic .r.gnl of way.

1 relation to asseariing 2 Public Ri aht of W
¢ Countryside (NI Order 1983, has a duty to “ass ert, p
However, before the Counci! can d"Cfde whether o assert 5

precess of investigation, that the route is indeed = oubli

ccess o the
rights of way.
satisfied, through =

I

§ s<ertic-n that must be followad whereby Council wili carry cut 5 oreliminary

r svidence fo suppert or repudiate the public right of way ¢ a.m.
¢ and collated Council officers will assess the weight o
made based on the balancs of evids ence. Please nole
refore this is

repori, gaiher evidencs and counier
Once all documentation has been identifie

nce and z recommendziion will ba
o Z&ss can often be complex, centroversial, lengihy and | egalistic, thay

t the Councii can compiete i immediately.

‘ocess can commence. the appropriate Council officars will start the Staius
with complstion of a preliminary repori for the rout

)

Procedure

the Sperrins AONB is the responsibility of the Department of the Envir cnment and as

a
24
such the Counc! will fonvard your correspondence to the Department for its information and action.

~ouncillor Thomas O'Reilly
-HAIRMAN




22/02/2016 ' Fw: Statement from Dalradian Gold - 5

Fw: Statement from Dalradian Gold

Robert Gibson

Dalrzdian Gold Statement 10 The Irish Naws 19.02.2016.pdf:

Could you print this for me please?
Robert

From: Brendan Hegarty

Sent: 20 February 2016 20:45

To: Councillors

Cc: Robert Gibson; B
Subject: Fwd: Statement from Dalradian Gold

Sent from Qutlook Mobile

_________ M ~viiinvrdad MPSSa0E —cceee

From:" o =y
Date: Sat, Feb 20, 2016 at 10:10 AM -0800
>ubject: Statement from Dalradian Gold

O:

'ear Sir/Madam,

formation.

C
=

5

s oanUr 1, o . Sintended only for the use of the addressee and may
ain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person

//ouﬂook.ofﬁce‘com/owa/#viewmodel= ReadMessanaltam 21tamin_ a ax




22/02/2016 Fw: Statement from Dalradian Gold - Creea McManus

responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient, you are notified that an y dissemination,
distribution, disclosure, retaining or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or reply email
and permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a

copy. Thank you.
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Dalradian Gold Statement to The Irish News
15.02.2016

"We noted the Minister's comments following her visit to Greencastle and have followed up with her

to request a meeting.

"This project will help reinvigorate industry in Northern Ireland. Dalradian would employ at least 200
people during construction and 200 during the mine’s operation over a period of up to 20 years.

“The skills this mine will develop can provide well paid jobs for generations, contributing to building a
sustainable economy in the region and especially in the West.

“Proactive consultation will continue over the next few months after which a final design will be
presented to the community in the summer of 2016. The planning application will be submitted in the

autumn.

“Throughout this time Dalradian will continue to engage with members of the community and
politicians at the local and national level to ensure we're delivering a sustainable plan which both
protects this Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and creates hundreds of new jobs.

“An independent team of experts is conducting a full Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) which
will detail mitigation measures on impacts to landscape, water, soil, climate, air quality, noise, and

traffic, among others.

"During both the construction and operation of the mine Dalradian will be conforming to the highest
environmental standards, going above and beyond what is legally required. During operations all
surface water will be tested and if necessary treated before leaving the site.

“We understand community concerns around cyanide. It is consequently one of the most highly
regulated substances in the world and is used safely in many industrial applications, not just mining.
Dalradian is voluntarily opting into the International Cyanide Management Code. In our process, we
will reduce the concentration to less than what you’d find in a handful of almonds.”




Minister supports residents against cyanide
goldmine

Posted: 12:00 pm February 23, 2016

“WE are on vour side™ was the message Agriculture Minister Michelle O Neill expressed
when she visited residents in Greencastle who are concerned at plans to build processing
plant close to the village for the extraction of gold using cvanide.

During her visit on Thursday. Minister O"Neill spoke candidls with 4 large aroup ol locals
who are living metres away from where Dalradian Gold Lid hopes 1o operate on u 104 acre
site.

She promised to bring their issues and concerns to the Executive and urged the public tu

lobby their ML As for further support.

Speaking to the TyroneHerald. Minister O Neil said. “What is very clear is that this is a
community which stands together. they are people that are very concerned about the actions
of a major corporate company who have decided 1o come in and. in myv opinion. run rough-
shod over the views of the people.

“This is such a controversial decision that will have to come before the Executive table.”




‘bombshell’

Describing the proposed use of cyanide as a “bombshell” to local people. Sinn Féin MLA
Declan McAleer added that Dalradian had lost the trust of local residents.

He said, “I don’t blame the local people for their anger. The proposed site is just on the
outskirts of Greencastle village and there could be implications for public health. Dalradian
have a lot questions which they need to answer.”

Dalradian has confirmed its intention to build the proposed mine, but says that cyanide use is
an ‘industrial standard’ within gold mining.

However=local farmer Christopher-McCullough fears-that- the-use of cyanide.could.-harm the
environment which would have implications for farming in the area.

He said, “We started farming at the start of last year; we are trying to make a go of things but
at the minute we are just in limbo. If this goes ahead nobody is going to want to take produce
from contaminated ground. It’s disheartening for everyone.”

Hundreds of people have signed a petition in opposition to Dalradian’s plans, however there
have been reports that Dalradian employees have been the subject of ‘online abuse.’

Bernie Kelly, chairperson of Greencastle; Rouskey and Gortin Concerned Residents,
condemned any form of intimidation against those who support the goldmine and said
residents should stand together to oppose Dalradian’s plans through political means.

Welcoming the minister’s visit she added, “It is vital that the areas surrounding us and

beyond are aware of the knock-on effects that a development of this nature can have on their
land, animals, water, air and ultimately their health.”

Posted: 12:00 pm February 23, 2016
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RECEIVED
County Hall
26 FEB 2018 Drumragh Avenue
Omagh

Omagh + Fermanagh District Council
Co Tyrone

I The Grange !Refenad to:
Mounijoy Road L\\m__j BT79 7AF
Telephone: 028 §2254043

OMAGH
Co.Tyrone Fax: 028 82254010
Email: @drdni.gov.uk
WwWw.roadsni.gov.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: OM07/16
Date: 24™ February 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT MULLYDOO ROAD GREENCASTLE

Roads Service proposes to carry out an abandonment of roadway at the aforementioned location
under Article 68(1) of the Roads (Northern Ireland) Order 1993.

[ enclose a copy map, hatched black that illustrates the area considered for abandonment.

I should be obliged if you would notify me of any comments you might wish to make on this

proposal.

You may wish to note that an order made under paragraph (1) may —
(a) provide for the retention or removal of any cables, wires, mains, pipes or otl

placed along, across over or uader the stopped up or abandoned road:

1€r apparatus

and
(b) provide for the extinction, modification or preservation of any rights as to the use or

maintenance of such cables, wires, mains, pipes or apparatus:

[ would appreciate an early response by 11" March 2016 at the latest.

Yours faithfully
\lj\c\] KN &1\3‘;3.

K P Smyth
Lands Officer.
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